INDIAN RIVER COUNTY
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

PURCHASING DIVISION

DATE: February 10, 2025

TO: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

THROUGH: John A. Titkanich, Jr., County Administrator
Kristin Daniels, Director, Office of Management and Budget
Jennifer Hyde, Purchasing Manager

FROM: Shelby Ball, Purchasing Specialist

SUBJECT: Award of Bid 2025021 for Donald MacDonald Campground T-Dock
Rebuild

BACKGROUND:

On behalf of the Parks, Recreation and Conservation Department, sealed bids were

solicited for
table on the

replacing the existing wooden decking, railings, benches and fish cleaning
T-Dock, located within Donald MacDonald Campground. Bids for standard

decking were requested as well as ones for Fibergrate MicroMesh Decking.

ANALYSIS:
Advertising Date: January 10, 2025
Bid Opening Date: February 7, 2025
Solicitation Broadcast to: 8753 Subscribers
Bid Documents Requested by: 34 Firms
Replies: 5 Firms
Contractor Location Standard Alternative
Decking Decking
Indian River Docks, LLC Sebastian $54,320.00 $96,320.00
Southeastern Marine Group, Vero Beach $85,120.00 $96,820.00
Inc.
Summerlins Marine Fort Pierce $70,942.00 $98,741.00
Construction, LLC
Tower Contracting Corp Hallandale $276,050.00 $337,350
Beach
Underwater Engineering Fort Pierce $311,803.00 $346,658
Services, Inc.




The responsive bids were reviewed and the Department has determined Indian River
Docks, to be the lowest, responsive, responsible bidder, and has recommended award to
them.

FUNDING:

Funding is budgeted and available in the Florida Boating Improvement
Program/Parks/Construction in Progress/Donald MacDonald T-Dock account, number
13321072-066510-24016 in the amount of $96,320.00

Account Name Account Number Amount

Florida Boating Improvement
Program/Parks/Construction in 13321072-066510-24016 | $96,320.00
Progress/Donald MacDonald T-Dock

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board award Bid 2025021 to Indian River Docks, LLC , approve the
agreement, and authorize the Chairman to sign the agreement after receipt and approval of
the agreement by the County Attorney as to form and legal sufficiency, and after receipt
and approval of the required insurance by the Risk Manager. So long as there are no
changes in the dollar amount under the agreement, upon adequate completion of the work
set forth in the agreement, staff is directed to make final payment and release any
retainage to Indian River Docks, LLC, after review and approval by the Purchasing
Manager and the County Attorney’s Office.

ATTACHMENT
Agreement
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